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StrataRossLANPEm Resource

From: Bjornsen, Alan
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 7:41 AM
To: Doris A. Minor
Cc: Moore, Johari
Subject: Land Use Plan - Crook Co.  eom
Attachments: 1998 Land Use Plan_Crook Co.pdf

 
 

Alan B. Bjornsen 
Environmental Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 415-1195 
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  StrataEnergyRoss_LA_NonPublic  
Email Number:  103  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (D249FEABC1231D479F098614A6642877194C1AB394)  
 
Subject:   Land Use Plan - Crook Co.  eom  
Sent Date:   10/26/2011 7:41:27 AM  
Received Date:  10/26/2011 7:41:00 AM  
From:    Bjornsen, Alan 
 
Created By:   Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Moore, Johari" <Johari.Moore@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Doris A. Minor" <doris@attenuation.us.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    218      10/26/2011 7:41:00 AM  
1998 Land Use Plan_Crook Co.pdf    1052475  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  


















































